



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON

Governor

Jennifer A. Salisbury

Cabinet Secretary

September 14, 2000

Saga Petroleum LLC
415 W Wall, Suite 1900
Midland, TX 79701

RE: Intents to Plug & Abandon Wells

Gentlemen:

Oil Conservation Division request that you correct the information for each of the wells listed and put this information on the State form C-103. Please see the attached pages and the highlighted information that needs correcting.

Todd Lower SA Unit	#2-B, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-20032
Todd Lower SA Unit	#8-H, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-20273
Todd Lower SA Unit	#10-J, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-20065
Todd Lower SA Unit	#15-O, 30-07s-36e	API #30-041-20682
Todd Lower SA Unit	#5-E, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-10145
Todd Lower SA Unit	#9-I, 21-07s-36e	API #30-041-20078
Todd Lower SA Unit	#15-O, 19-07s-36e	API #30-041-20034
Todd Lower SA Unit	#3-C, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-10097
Todd Lower SA Unit	#10-J, 30-07s-36e	API #30-041-10671
Todd Lower SA Unit	#7-G, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-20326
Todd Lower SA Unit	#11-K, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-20123
Todd Lower SA Unit	#2-B, 30-07s-36e	API #30-041-20006
Todd Lower SA Unit	#1-A, 31-07s-36e	API #30-041-20047

The Commission must be notified 24 hours prior to the beginning of plugging operations on all State and Fee wells for the C-103 to be approved.

If you have any questions on this matter, please call District I (505) 393-6161 for Gary Wink (ext.114) or Donna Pitzer (ext.115).

Yours truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Gary Wink
District I, Field Rep II

GW:dp

Cc: well file